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PROBATE COURT OF MOBILE COUNTY, ALABAMA

PRESS RELEASE
FOR IMMEDIATE DISTRIBUTION

TO: ALL MOBILE, ALABAMA AREA MEDIA SOURCES
FROM: DON DAVIS, Judge of Probate and Chief Election Officer
DATE: OCTOBER 3, 2024

RE: EVERY VOTE COUNTS INFORMATIONAL POSTCARD

On October 1, 2024, Mobile County Probate Court, in partnership with the Mobile

County Board of Registrars, mailed 264,620 informational postcards to registered, active voters
in Mobile County.

Postcards were NOT sent to inactive voters. An inactive voter is a registered voter who
has not voted in two (2) election cycles (four (4) years).

A citizen may confirm their current active or inactive status by visiting Mobile County
Probate Court’s website: www.probate.mobilecountyal.gov with links to the Alabama Secretary
of State website: www.alabamavotes.gov. A voter may also contact the Mobile County Board of
Registrars at 251-574-8586.

If a citizen confirms that they are currently in inactive status, they may reactivate their
registration electronically via www.alabamavotes.gov; mailing in a voter registration update
form or going in person to the Board of Registrars” Office at 151 Government Street. At this
date, it is recommended that voters handle matters related to voter registration online or in person
if possible. The deadline date for such action is Monday, October 21, 2024.
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For more information, contact:

Post Office Box 7 » Mobile. Alabama 36601

email: probatecourt@probate.mobilecountyal.gov * website: www.probate.mobilecountyal.gov

(251) 574-6003



Don Davis, Judge of Probate and Chief Election Officer
Mobile County, AL
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